

Government of India Ministry of MSME

Brief Industrial Profile of Darrang District



Carried out by
MSME- Development Institute
(Ministry of MSME, Govt. of India)

Telefax: 2550052

E-mail: dcdi-guwahati@dcmsme.gov,in Web- www.msmedi-guwahati.gov.in

Contents

S. No.	Topic	Page No.
1.	General Characteristics of the District	3
1.1	Location & Geographical Area	3
1.2	Topography	3
1.3	Availability of Minerals.	3-4
1.4	Forest	4
1.5	Administrative set up	4
2.	District at a glance	4-7
2.1	Existing Status of Industrial Area in the District Darrang	7
3.	Industrial Scenario of Darrang	8
3.1	Industry at a Glance	8
3.2	Year Wise Trend Of Units Registered	8-9
3.3	Details Of Existing Micro & Small Enterprises & Artisan Units In The District	9-10
3.4	Large Scale Industries / Public Sector undertakings	10
3.5	Major Exportable Item	10
3.6	Growth Trend	10
3.7	Vendorisation / Ancillarisation of the Industry	10
3.8	Medium Scale Enterprises	10
3.8.1	List of the units in Darrang & nearby Area	10
3.8.2	Major Exportable Item	11
3.9	Service Enterprises	11-16
3.9.1	Coaching Industry	-
3.9.2	Potentials areas for service industry	17
3.10	Potential for new MSMEs	17
4.	Existing Clusters of Micro & Small Enterprise	18
4.1	Detail Of Major Clusters	18
4.1.1	Manufacturing Sector	-
4.1.2	Service Sector	-
4.2	Details of Identified cluster	18-19
5.	General issues raised by industry association during the course of meeting	19
6.	Steps to set up MSMEs	20

Brief Industrial Profile of Darrang District

1. GENERAL CHARACTERISTIC OF THE DISTRICT

Darrang is one of the 27 districts of Assam.Darrang district was created by the British in 1833 and was one of the large districts in Assam state which was divided twice, at first in 1985 and 2ndly on 2004, so now it becomes one of the small districts in Assam. The NH 52 runs through the district in an East west direction connecting it with neighboring Kamrup and Sonitpur district. Darrang District is not connected by rail, It has a good network of road transport system. The nearest airport is at *Tezpur* which is 110 km east of Mangaldai.

1.1 LOCATION & GEOGRAPHICAL AREA

The district is situated in the central part of Assam and on the Northern side of the river Mighty *Brahmaputra*. The district is located on the globe between 20.9 degrees to 26.96 degrees North latitude and 91.45degrees to 92.22 degrees East longitude. The District Head Quarter is located at Mangaldoi town which is situated 70 Km. from Guwahati, the state capital. The district is bounded by Udalguri district in the North. The river *Brahmaputra* flows in the South. The district *Sonitpur* and *Kamrup* districts are in the East and West respectively.

The total area of the district is 1850.58 sq. km.

1.2 TOPOGRAPHY

The major physiographic variation of the district is in general considered to be plain except high land areas, flood prone areas, char lands and swampy areas. The mighty Brahmaputra flows along the southern periphery of the district. Thus, the district is also well connected with the water ways. The river Brahmaputra is the border of the south of the district and it flows from the east to west direction and its tributaries Noa, Nanoi, Saktola, Bega and Mangaldoi are the major contributors of high flood along with massive erosion in ths district.

The geo-climatic condition of Darrang district is unique when compared to other districts of Assam. Darrang District has a sub-tropical climate with semi-dry summer and cold winter. Dust storms are common in the southern part of the district during February to April of the nearness of the area to sand loads of the Brahmaputra River. The average temperature ranges from 100 to 300 C. Average annual rainfall is about 1791 mm

1.3 AVAILABILITY OF MINERALS

The district is poor in mineral resources. No significant mineral deposit is present in Darrang district. Minor minerals like river bed sand, boulders etc may be mentioned.

PRODUCTION OF MINERAL 2010 - 2011

S. NO	NAME OF MINERAL	PRODUCTION in tones 2010 -2011
MAJOR MINE	RAL	
1.	NA	NA
MINOR		
1.	river bed sand, boulders	NA

1.4 FOREST: There is no reserved forest in the Darrang district except 276 Hector Unclassed and 167 hector social forestry under general & central scheme.

1.5 ADMINISTRATIVE SET UP

1. The Deputy Commissioner is the Head of the District administration. Mangaldoi town is the Head Quarter of the district. It comprises of one Sub-Division Mangaldoi Sadar. There are 6 (six) Revenue circles, namely Sipajhar, Patharighat, Dalgon, Mangaldoi, Kalaigaon (Part) and Khoirabari (part). From the developmental angle, the district is divided into 5 community Development Blocks. Below the Block level set-up 76 Gram Panchayats and governed by local self bodies. From the angle of Police Administration, the district area is divided into 4 (four) police station Mangaldoi, Sipajhar, Dhula and Dalgaon.

There are four Assam Legislative Assembly constituencies in this district: Kalaigaon, Sipajhar, Mangaldoi, and Dalgaon. All four are in the Mangaldoi Lok Sabha constituency.

2. DISTRICT AT A GLANCE

S. No	Particular	Year	Unit	Statistic
1.	Geographical features			
(A)	Geographical Data			
	i) Latitude	2010-11	Degrees	20°9′N to
				26°95′N
	ii) Longitude	2010-11	Degrees	91°45′ E to
				92°22′E
	iii) Geographical Area	2010-11	Square Km.	1850.58

(B)	Administrative Units			
	i) Sub division	2010-11	No.	1
	ii) Tehsils (C.D. Blocks)	2010-11	No.	5
	iii) Sub-Tehsil			NA
	iv) Revenue Circle	2010-11	No.	6
	v) Panchayat Simitis			NA
	vi) Nagar Nigam(Municipal	2010-11	No.	1
	Board)			
	vii) Nagar Palika (Town	2010-11	No.	3
	Committee)			
	viii) Gram Panchayats	2010-11	No.	76
	xi) Revenue Village	2010-11	No.	563
	x) Assembly Area	2010-11	No.	4
2.	Population		-1	•
(A)	Sex-Wise			
	i) Male	2010-11	No.	472134
	ii) Female	2010-11	No.	435956
(B)	Rural Population	2010-11	No.	852692
3.	Agriculture		-1	•
(A)	Land Utilization			
	i) Total Area	2009-10	Hectares	180707
	ii) Forest Cover	2009-10	Hectares	276
	iii) Non-Agricultural Land	2009-10	Hectares	23017
	iv) Un-Cultivated &	2009-10	Hectares	20165
	Barren Land			
4.	Forest		•	•
	i) Forest		Hectares	276
	Livestock & Poultry	•	•	•
(A)	Cattle			
	i) Cows	2010-11	Nos.	346733
	ii) Buffaloes	2010-11	Nos.	21604

(B)	Other livestock			
	i) Goats	2010-11	Nos.	142176
	ii) Pigs	2010-11	Nos.	NA
	iii) Dogs & Bitches	2010-11	Nos.	NA
	iv) Railways			
	i) Length of rail line	2010-11	Kms.	NA
	v) Roads			
	a) National Highway	2010-11	Kms.	NA
	b) State Highway	2010-11	Kms.	143
	c) Major District Road	2010-11	Kms.	119
	d) Other district & rural roads	2010-11	Kms.	NA
	e) Rural road/ Agricultural Marketing Border Roads	2010-11	Kms.	770
	f) Katcha Road	2010-11	Kms.	400
	vi) Communication		•	•
	a) Telephone connection	2010-11	Nos.	NA
	b) Post offices	2010-11	No.	74
	c) Letter Box	2010-11	Nos.	791
	d) Telephone center	2010-11	Nos./1000 persons	NA
	e) Density of telephone	2010-11	Nos. / Km.	NA
	f) PCO Rural	2010-11	Nos.	NA
	g) PCO STD	2010-11	Nos.	NA
	h) Mobile	2010-11	Nos.	NA
	vii) Public Health			
	a) Allopathic Hospitals	2010-11	No.	1
	b) Beds in Allopathic Hospitals	2010-11	Nos	100
	c) Ayurvedic Hospitals	2010-11	No.	NA
	d) Beds in Ayurvedic Hospitals	2010-11	No.	NA
	e) Unani Hospitals	2010-11	No.	NA
	f) Community Health Centers	2010-11	Nos.	3
	g) Primary Health Centers	2010-11	Nos.	25
	h) Dispensaries	2010-11	Nos.	NA
	i) Sub Health Centers	2010-11	Nos.	163
	j) Private Hospitals	2010-11	No.	2
	viii) Banking Commercial		•	
	a) Commercial Bank	2010-11	Nos.	22
	b) Rural Bank Products	2010-11	No.	16
	,		1	

c) Co-Operative Bank	2010-11	No.	2
Product			
d) PLDB Branches	2010-11	Nos.	NA
ix) Education			
		,	
a) Primary School	2010-11	Nos.	970
b) Middle School	2010-11	Nos.	309
c) Secondary & Senior	2010-11	Nos.	232
Secondary School			
d) Colleges	2010-11	Nos.	10
e) Technical University	2010-11	No.	NA

2.1 EXISTING STATUS OF INDUSTRIAL AREAS IN THE DISTRICT DARRANG

Sl. No.	Name of Ind. Areas	Land acquired (in sq. Mtr.)	Land developed/op en area allotted (in Sq.Mtr)	Prevailing Rate/Sqm (In Rs.)	No of Plots/ Sheds	No of allotted Plots/ sheds	No of Vacant Plots	No of Units in Product ion/ Functio ning
1	Mangaldoi I/A	63345 sq. Mtr.	42687.85	Open space Rs 0.03, Shed Rs.0.50 per sq.ft.	20	19	1	18
2	Dalgaon I/A	29324.7	-	-	-	-	-	Not Functio ning
3	Maroi, C/E	856.19	-	-	4	-	-	Do
4	Niz Dahigaon, C/E	1337.30	-	-	5	-	-	Do

Source: - DI&CC, Mangaldoi

3. INDUSTRIAL SCENARIO OF DARRANG DISTRICT

3.1 INDUSTRY AT A GLANCE

Sl. No.	Head	units	Particulars
1.	Registered Industrial Unit	Nos.	1239
2.	Total Industrial Unit	Nos.	NA
3.	Registered Medium & Large Unit	No.	3
4.	Estimated Avg. No. Of Daily Worker Employed In Small Scale Industry	Nos.	NA
5.	Employment In Large And Medium Industries	Nos.	191
6.	No. Of Industrial Area & Comm. Centre	No.	4
7.	Turnover Of Small Scale Industry		NA
8.	Turnover Of Large And Medium Industries	Crores.	24

3.2 YEAR WISE TRENDS OF UNITS REGISTERED

	YEAR	NUMBER OF REGISTERED UNITS	EMPLOYMENT	INVESTMENT (Lakh Rs.)
Up to	1984-85	NA	NA	NA
	1985-86	NA	NA	NA
	1986-87	NA	NA	NA
	1987-88	NA	NA	NA
	1988-89	NA	NA	NA
	1989-90	NA	NA	NA
	1990-91	NA	NA	NA
	1991-92	NA	NA	NA
	1992-93	NA	NA	NA
	1993-94	NA	NA	NA
	1994-95	NA	NA	NA
	1995-96	NA	NA	NA

1996-97	80	460	NA
1997-98	61	325	NA
1998-99	162	656	NA
1999-2000	138	595	NA
2000-01	71	358	NA
2001-02	122	750	NA
2002-03	75	379	NA
2003-04	73	445	NA
2004-05	53	381	NA
2005-06	82	397	NA
2006-07	69	300	NA
2007-08	56	329	NA
2008-09	45	241	NA
2009-10	20	93	NA
2010-11	35	182	NA
2011-12	54	155	NA
2012-13	43	246	NA

Source: DI& CC, Mangaldoi

3.3 DETAILS OF EXISTING MICRO & SMALL ENTERPRISES AND ARTISAN UNITS IN THE DISTRICT

NIC	TYPE OF INDUSTRY	NUMBER	INVESTMENT	Employment
CODE		OF UNITS	(lakh Rs.)	
NO.				
20	Agro based & Food Based	215	NA	NA
22	Soda water	NA	NA	NA
23	Cotton textile	290	NA	NA
24	Woolen, silk & artificial Thread	0	,,	,,
	based clothes			
25	Jute & jute based	0	,,	,,
26	Ready-made garments and	155	,,	,,
	embroidery			

27	Wood/wooden based furniture	58	,,	,,
28	Paper and paper products	74	,,	,,
29	Leather based	3	,,	,,
31	Chemical/Chemical based	20	,,	,,
30	Rubber, Plastic & petro based	0	,,	,,
32	Mineral based	0	,,	,,
33	Metal based (Steel Fab.)	151	,,	,,
35	Engineering units	72	,,	,,
36.	Electrical machinery and transport	3	,,	,,
	equipment			
97	Repairing & servicing	171	,,	,,
01	Others	27	,,	,,
	Kachori Making	0	,,	,,

Source: DI&CC, Mangaldoi

3.4 Large Scale Industries/Public Sector undertakings

There is no large scale /Public sector undertaking units in the District.

3.5 Major exportable item: Nil

3.6 Growth Trend: Nil

3.7 Vendorisation/ Ancillarisation of the Industry: Nil

3.8 Medium Scale Enterprise:

There is only 3 Nos. Medium scale Enterprises

3.8.1 List of the units in the Darrang District & nearby area: ---

M/s Sunanda Ram Food Pvt. Ltd, M/s SRD Nutrients Pvt.:td,
 M/s Trinity Fructa Ltd.
 Mangaldoi Industrial Area
 Mangaldoi Industrial Area

3.8.2 Major exportable item: Nil

3.9 Service enterprises in Darrang District:

List of the units in the District available with DI&CC, Darrang:

Sl.No	Name	Name of the Proprietor/Address of the Unit	Items of Production
1	M/S R.K Enterprise	Dipila, Mangaldai, Darrang, Assam	Mfg of Wooden Furniture & Fixture
2	M/S K. Box Steel Fabrication	W/No-4, Karim Chowk, Mangaldai, Mangaldai, Darrang, Assam	Steel Fabrication
3	M/S Susitra Rice Mill	Vill- Gerimari , Mangaldai, Darrang, Assam	Rice Milling
4	M/S Maa Steel Furniture	Vill- Dalgaon, Mangaldai, Darrang, Assam	Gate Grill
5	M/S Aasha Tailoring & Readymade Germaents	Kharupetia Town, Mangaldai, Darrang, Assam	Readymade Garments
6	M/S Ismail Tailor	Kharupetia Town, Mangaldai, Darrang, Assam	Readymade Garments
7	M/S Namita Tailoring House	Vill- Pachimchuba, Mangaldai, Darrang, Assam	Readymade Garmets Mfg.
8	M/S Azad Ali Rice Mill	Konakatapara, Mangaldoi, Darrang, Assam	Rice Millilng
9	M/S Maa Tailor Tailor	No.1 D Dhansirikash, Mangaldoi, Darrang, Assam	Custom Tailoring
10	M/S Jalil Rice Mill	Vill- No-2 Shyampur, Mangaldai, Darrang, Assam	Rice Milling
11	M/S Aroma Beauty Parlor	Kharupetia Town , Mangaldai, Darrang, Assam	Beauty Parlour
12	M/S Paradise Fashion	Bordoulguri Chowk, Mangaldai, Darrang, Assam	Tailoring Job Work
13	M/S Nasirul Rice Mill	Vill- No-4 Shyampur , Mangaldai, Darrang, Assam	Rice Milling
14	M/S Muskan Tailor	Bazar Road, Mangaldai Town , Mangaldai, Darrang, Assam	Tailoring Works
15	M/S Sanjog Self Helf Group	W/No-2, Sahitya Nagar, Mangald, Mangaldai, Darrang, Assam	Training Works
16	M/S Chanupriya Screen Printing & Tailoring Centre	Vill- Gerimari (Prafulla Nagar, Mangaldoi, Darrang, Assam	Screen Printing

17	M/S Pioneer Infotech	Ward No5, LNB Road Mangaldoi, Darrang, Assam	Internet Cafe
18	M/S J B Steel Engineering	Konwarpara, Mangaldoi, Darrang, Assam	Grill Gate Manufacturing
19	M/S N.S. Rice Mill	Satkhali, Mangaldai, Darrang, Assam	Rice Milling
20	M/S Institute of Computer Learning	Vill-Silkijhar, Mangaldai, Darrang, Assam	Internet Cafe
21	M/S Karabi Art & Embroidery Centre	Sipajhar, Mangaldai, Darrang, Assam	Tailoring (Job Work)
22	M/S Dharitri S.H.G	Vill- Gerimari Prafulla Nagar, Mangaldoi, Darrang, Assam	Screen Printing
23	M/S Heena Tailoring & Embroidery	Vill. Hirapara, Mangaldoi, Darrang, Assam	Tailoring (Job Works)
24	M/S Priti Tailors	Dalgaon, Mangaldoi, Darrang, Assam	Tailoring (Job Works)
25	M/S Maa Tailoring Centre	Jamalpur, Mangaldoi, Darrang, Assam	Tailoring (Job Works)
26	M/S Ashique Tailors	Dalgaon Daily Bazar, Mangaldoi, Darrang, Assam	Tailoring (Job Works)
27	M/S Rubi Enterprise	Balipota, Mangaldoi, Darrang, Assam	Steel Fabrication
28	M/S N. Mobile Clinic	Mangaldoi, Darrang, Assam	Mobile Phone Repairing
29	M/S Chirnsree Beauty Parlor	Mangaldoi, Darrang, Assam	Beauty Parlor Therapy
30	M/S Begum Tailoring Centre	Bechimari, Mangaldoi, Darrang, Assam	Tailoring (job works)
31	M/S Makchon Welding Works	Md. Saibar Ali	Welding works
32	M/S Lokh Nath Oil Mill	Sri Suman Saha	Oil Mill
33	M/S Upasana Tailoring Ind.	Sri Rabi Ojha	Tailoring works
34	M/S Aparup Tailoting	Ms. Manjula Deka	Tailoring works
35	M/S Lokman Rice Mill	Md. Lokamn Ali	Rice Mill
36	M/S Z & R Electrics	Miss Minuwara Begum	Electrical Goods Repairing
37	M/S Mayuri Ladies Tailors	Ms. Anuprava Das Kalita	Tailoring Works

38	M/S Roop Darpan Beauty Parlor	Ms. Beauty Sarkar Deka	Beauty Parlor
39	M/S Maa Rice Mill	Md. Maidul Islam	Rice Mill
40	M/S Bharati Servicing Centre	Sri Naba Kr. Deka	Electrical Goods Servicing
41	M/S Maa Cycle Store	Sri Pabitra Deka	Bi-cycle Repairing
42	M/S Priya Rice Mill	Md. Fafizur Rahman	Rice Mill
43	M/S Jabbar Tailoring Centre	Md. Abdul Jabbar	Tailoring
44	M/S Abdul Tailoring	Md. Abdul	Tailoting
45	M/S Pahi Laser Prints	Sri Hiren Deka	Printing Works
46	M/S Ali Watch Repairing Centre	Md. Sabur Ali	Watch Repairing
47	M/S Lovely Tailoring	Md. Abu Shama	Tailoring
48	M/S J.B. Engg. Works	Md. Birajuddin Ahmed	Engg. Works
49	M/S Maa DTP Paints	Ms. Tandrali Baruah	DTP Works
50	M/S Arunodoi Computer Centre	Sri Umesh Ch. Deka	Computer Repairing
51	M/S J.B. Ladies Tailors	Sri Biju Hazarika	Tailoring works
52	M/S Masum Tailors	Nazma Begum	Tailoring works
53	M/S Babbi Beauty Parlor	Ms. Swarasati Saharia	Beauty Parlor
54	M/S Manashi Cutting & Tailoring	Ms. Renu Nath Roy	Tailoring works
55	M/S Saharia Tailors	Ms. Bakuli Saharia	Tailoring works
56	M/S Rahman Rice Mill	Md. Ataur Rahman	Rice Mill
57	M/S New Look Beauty Clinic	Ms. Banti Dutta Deka	Beauty Parlor
58	M/S Quality Offset	Md. Ainul Hoque	Offset Printing

59	M/S Son Pahi Tailoring	Ms. Bharati Deka	Tailoring works
60	M/S Bhanu Tailoring	Ms. Janaki Nath	Tailoring works
61	M/S Nazima Cutting &Tailoring Centre	Nazima Begum	Tailoring works
62	M/S Jitu Rice Mill	Md. Abdul Samad	Rice Mill
63	M/S Sankar Rice Mill	Sri Sankar Kr. Saha	Rice Mill
64	M/S Lucky Beauty Parlor	Ms. Jyotshna Saharia	Beauty Parlor
65	M/S Bright Steel Fabrication	Md. Aftabuddin Ahmed	Steel Fabrication
66	M/S Pearl Beauty Solution	Ms. Manjumoni Mahanta	Beauty Parlor
67	M/S Kadambari Mobile Repairing	Sri Durlav Sarma	Mobile Phone Repairing
68	M/S Modern Enngg.	Md. Abdul Hussain	Enngg. Works
69	M/S Asomi Embroidery & Tailoring	Md. Abdul Hussain	Tailoring works
70	M/S Kakati Enngg. Works	Sri Jayanta Kakati	Enngg. Works
71	M/S Aroma Beauty Parlor	Sri Bhanu Tamuli	Beauty Parlor
72	M/S Web World Computer	Sri A.B. Chetry	Computer repairing
73	M/S R.M. Cycle Store	Md. AbdulMotleb	Cycle repairing
74	M/S Azad Tailors	Md. Abdul Kalam Azad	Cycle repairing
75	M/S K.K. Steel Fabrication	Sri Kuntal Nath	Steel Fabrication
76	M/S Tarun Fabrication	Sri Hari Prasad Sarma	Steel Fabrication
77	M/s Darrang Steel	Sri Keshab Chandra Nath	Steel Fabrication
78	M/S Bobby Cycle Reapiring	Md. Saiful Islam	Cycle repairing
79	M/S Duna DTP Centre	Miss Jurity Saikia	DTP Centre

80	M/S Computer Point	Mrs. Abeda Begum	Computer Centre
81	M/S Resmina Radio Repairing	Md. Nur Hussain	Radio Repairing
82	M/S Dulhan Beauty Parlor	Zarina Begum	Beauty Parlor
83	M/S Dhruba Tailoring	Md. Akbar Ali	Tailoring works
84	M/S Gouri Ladies Corner	Ms. Gouri Saha	Tailoring works
85	M/S Kanak Jewelry	M/S Sri Rajen Das	Jeweler
86	M/S Mainu Cycle Store	Md. Siddique Ali	Cycle Repairing
87	M/S Farnahar Tailoring	Miss Asma Khatun	Tailoring works
88	M/S High Power Battery Servicing	Sri Madan Ch. Kanu	Battery Servicing
89	M/S Minakhi Beauty Parlor	Ms. Minakhi Hazarika	Beauty Parlor
90	M/S Sudarshan Beauty Parlor	Ms. Rina Sarkar	Beauty Parlor
91	M/S Siddique By-cycle Reapiring	Md. Abdul Kalam	By-Cycle Repairing
92	M/S Adhunika Tailors	Md. Nur Islam	Tailoring works
93	M/S Mayur Studio, Xerox & PCO	Sri Paresh Kr. Sarma	Studio, Xerox & PCO
94	M/S Dutta Radio Servicing Unit	Sri Suman Kr. Dutta	Radio Repairing
95	M/S Asha Tailoring Industry	Mrs. Rina Gegum	Tailoring works
96	M/S Rupa Cutting & Embroidery Works	Ms. Sima Sarkar	Cutting & Embroidery Works
97	M/S Dilruba Readymade Garments	Md. Siddique Ali	Tailoring works
98	M/S Kamala Tailors	Mrs. Sefali Sarkar	Tailoring works
99	M/S Mallick Tailors	Mrs. Sabita Mallick	Tailoring works
100	M/S M.P. Tailors	Sri Phanindra Kr. Nath	Tailoring works

101	M/S Ronggholi Computer	Sri Prabin Deka	Computer repairing
102	M/S Dream Beauty Parlor	Ms. Jinnat Arifa begum	Beauty Parlor
103	M/S K. Box Steel Fabrication	Sri Gautam Kr. Saha	Steel Fabrication
104	M/S Maa Steel Furniture	Md. S.A. Siddique	Steel Furniture
105	M/S Namita Tailoring Works	Sri Khagendra Nath	Tailoring works
106	M/S Rita Tailors	Ms. Rita Rani Choudhury	Tailoring works
107	M/S Femina Beauty Parlor	Miss Asma Begum	Beauty Parlor
108	M/S Asha Tailoring & Readymade Garments	Ms. Finca Khatun	Tailoring works
109	M/S Ismail Tailors	Md. Ismail Ali	Tailoring works
110	M/S Aroma Beauty Parlor	Sri Hemanta Saharia	Beauty Parlor
111	M/S Nairul Rice Mill	Md. Abdus Samad	Rice Milling
112	M/S Sayeda Tailors	Md. Sahabuddin Ahmed	Tailoring works
113	M/S Maa Printers	Sri Rana Dey	Printing Works
114	M/S Relation Printing	Md. Maibul Hoque	Printing Works
115	M/S Dilip Grill Workshop	Sri Dilip Mandal	Grill Workshop
116	M/S Loknath Xerox Centre	Sri Arpan Saha	Xeroxing works
117	M/S Deka Xerox Unit	Sri Pankaj Deka	Xeroxing works
118	M/S National Motors	Md. M. Rahman	Auto Mobile Workshop
119	M/S Mala Ladies Tailor	Ms. Hafija Begum	Tailoring works
120	M/S Deka Rice Mill	Sri Pankaj Deka	Rice Milling
121	M/S Anita Tailoring	Smt. Anita Sarkar	Tailoring works
		<u>l</u>	DI&CC Mangaldai

$\textbf{3.9.1} \quad \textbf{Potentials areas for service industry} \ (along \ with \ NIC)$

<u>Name</u>	NIC-2004
1. Automobile workshop	50200/50404
2. Interior & exterior designing	74996
3. Information Technology	72901
4. LCD, LED panels & Computer repairing	72501/22300
5. Video, Audio, Digital Studio6. Offset Printing	22300 /74940 /92113 22211/ 22212
7. DTP	74993/74999
8. Mobile Phone Repairing	52609
9. Beauty Parlour (Gents & Ladies)	93020
10. Electrical Equipments repairing	72100/72295/72502
11. Amusement Park	92490
12. Tourism & Resort	55101
13. Cold Storage	63022
14. Rice & Flour Milling	15311/15312

3.9.2 Potential for new MSMEs:

<u>Name</u>	NIC-2004
1. Food processing enterprise	15314/15135/15136
2. Steel Furniture & Steel Fabrication	28111/36102
3. Traditional Garments	27299/18109
4. Agarbatti & Candle manufacturing	24248/36995

4. Existing clusters of micro & small enterprise:

Under DICC of Darrang district functioning one cluster namely Pottery cluster at Mangaldoi and another is functioning Under IIE, Guwahati at Sipajhar on Handloom.

4.1 <u>Detail of major clusters:</u>

- 1. Pottery Cluster at Mangaldoi, Darang District.
- 2. Handloom Cluster at Sipajhar, Darrang District

4.2

(i) Details for identified cluster (Pottery Cluster at Mangaldoi)

1.	Principal product manufactured in the cluster	Clay baira, Dangor Baria, Chilim etc.
2.	Name of the SPV	NA
3.	No. of the functional units in the clusters	20
4.	Turnover of the clusters	3.74 Lakh
5.	Value of exports from the cluster	Nil
6.	Employment in the cluster	26 Nos
7.	Average investment in plants & machinery	-
8.	Major issue / requirement	Improvement of technology, up gradation quality of products, Marketing of Products,
9.	Presence of capable institutions	-
10.	Thrust area	Quality & Design development
11.	Problems constraints	Lack of capital, Bank finance, Innovative technology, untrained skill

ii) Details for identified cluster (Handloom Cluster at Sipajhar)

1.	Principal product manufactured in the cluster	Gamosa, Masraj Chadar Mekhela, Cotton Mekhela Chadar, Nuni Pat Mekhela Chadar, Hanky, Lungi
2.	Name of the SPV	NA
3.	No. of the functional units in the clusters	585 household units
4.	Turnover of the clusters	1,00,00,000 annually

5.	Value of exports from the cluster	No exports are taken place
6.	Employment in the cluster	60% are self employed
7.	Average investment in plants & machinery	Rs20,000/- Rs25,000/- per year
8.	Major issues/requirement	Adequate machineries for all the units, Common facility centre, Product distribution channel.
9.	Presence of capable institutions	The cluster artisans are regularly in touch with the state government sericulture and handloom department. Banks like Assam Gramin Vikash Bank and UCO bank is also present.
10.	Thrust areas	The area is producing a huge quantity of Nuni Pat, the area can be developed into a hub of Nuni silk.
11.	Problems & constraints	Lack of machineries, work shed, electricity, finance, CFC, Lack of product diversification.

Present status of the cluster:-

- 1. Artisans were selected by the State sericulture department who were assisted by the department to carry out the rearing activity. Host plants have also been distributed to them.
- 2. Workshop on Sericulture especially on Nuni silk was held in association with the State Sericulture Department.
- 3. The cluster artisans are participating in various exhibitions and trade fare.
- 4. Exporting of the products have been carrying out by the artisans to the local and other markets.

5. General issue raised by industry association during the course of meeting

No leading industry Association is seen in the district.

6. Steps to set up MSMEs

Following are the brief description of different agencies rendering assistance to the Entrepreneurs to set up MSMEs.

Sl. No.	Type of assistance	Name and address of agencies
1.	Provisional Registration Certificate (EM -I) & Permanent Registration Certificate (EM-II)	General Manager, DI&CC, concern district
2.	Identification of Project Profiles, techno-economic and managerial consultancy services, market survey and economic survey reports.	O/o the Director, MSME-DI Bamunimaidam, Guwahati-21
3.	Land and Industrial shed.	General Manager, DI&CC, concern district
4.	Financial Assistance.	The Lead Bank of concern district
5.	For raw materials under Govt. supply.	NSIC, Industrial Estate Bamunimaidam, Guwahati-21
6.	Plants and machinery under hire / purchase basis.	NSIC, Industrial Estate Bamunimaidam, Guwahati-21
7.	Power / Electricity.	Assam State Electricity Board, concern district
8.	Quality & Standard	General Manager, DI&CC, concern district & O/o the Director, MSME-DI, Bamunimaidam, Guwahati-21
9.	Technical Know - How.	O/o the Director, MSME-DI, Bamunimaidam, Guwahati-21
10.	Marketing / Export Assistance.	General Manager, DI&CC, concern district & O/o the Director, MSME-DI, Bamunimaidam, Guwahati-21
11.	Other Promotional Agencies.	IIE, NEDFI, NESSIA, AASSIA, Leading (Ind.) Association, Guwahati